ROSEBURG REVIEW.	HERE AND THERE.	GRAND LODGE, I. O. G. T.	EVENING SESSION.	Lodge called to order by Grand	DROWNED.	SHERIFF'S SALE.
COLDONG ILLTILT.		The 21st session of the Grand Lodge	Grand Lodge called to order and	Chief Templar, Z. T. Wright.	O.T. J. di Ladar M.L.	
FRIDAY, JUNE 19, 1885.	Peck's Bad Boy.	of I. O. G. T. of Oregon was called to		Minutes of previous meeting read	On Tuesday afternoon about one o'clock,	In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon in
Construction of the second	Tramps are numerous.	order at 10 o'clock A. M. by G. W. C. T.,			Mrs. Hill accompanied by her daughter Mrs.	
/ LAUKEL LODGE A. F. M. WILL HOLD					DeSouzer started to James Sheffield's in the	T. R. Sheridan and J. P. Sheridan, Partners de
regular meetings on Wednesday on or before		Chas. T. Tozier.	ported the following additional dele-	Report of committee on distribution	one horse buggy of Mrs. Jas. Moore. They	Plaintiffe,
each full moon. G. A. BEATH, W. M. P. DUNCAN, SEC.	The town has been crowded this	The following grand officers respon-	gates entitled to seats in this Lodge:	refered back, upon motion.	stopped an hour and a half at Mrs. Luney's	V9
F. DURUAN, SEC.	week.	ded to their names at roll call:	Newburg, No 302,- Sam: Hobson.	This lodge voted to warn all subor-	and continued their journey. In crossing the	J. F. W. Saubert and K. E. Saubert, his wif
PHILETARIAN LODGE, No. 8, I. O. O. F., meets	Miss Lulu Willis is visiting friends		Paradise Springs, No. 268,-Mrs. R. D. Prettyman		river at Sheffield's ford by some means both	H. Noble and S. M. Noble, his wife. The sa F. W. Saubert and F. H. Noble being partner
No. 8, I. C. O. F., meets on Saturday evening of			Oak Grove, No 379,-Ashley White. Rosa, No. 39,-Mrs E. M. Vandevert.	dinate lodges against one R. A. Haw-	were drowned and the horse also. As no one	dor the firm hame of Saubert & Novie: an
week at / o'clock, in their hall at Moseburg.	in Salem.	G. W. V. T., Emma R. Fisher,	Eureka, No 377,- Minnie Houston.	kins.	saw the accident it was 1 of known until late	
ers o "the order in good standing are invited to I. By order of the N. G.	The rain did some little damage to	G. W. Coun., Z. T. Wright,	Stella, No 423,-Paschal Hill.	Lodge voted to expend \$150 for lit-	at night when their return had not been	ton issued out of the Circuit Court for Lo.
	unstacked hay.	G. W. Sec., J. E. Houston,	The Committee on Orphan's Home	erature.	made. Search was immediately made and	(coun y, Oregon, on the 20th day of May 1885 as me directed and delivered in pursuance of a Judge and decree daly made and entered in mid Gi
ION ENCAMPMENT, No. 9, I. O. O. F., meets		() STT () Y TT -	made a majority and minority report.	The following standing committees	the body of Mrs. DeSonzer was found Wed-	Court on the 5th day of May 1885 in favor o
d Fellows' Hall on the first and third Thursdaysof monfa. Visiting brethren invited to attend.	The 4th of July at Roseburg is bound				nesday morning in deep water just below the	above named Plaintiffs and against toe above m
L. BELFILS, C. P.	to be a big success.	G. W. M., S. S. Gimble,	Speeches were made by Bros, Sehl-		ford. She was holding a flower between her	i with and a strate and bi at atopic, his with
, makas, ottibe	Fred Zigler 1s the new leader of the	G. W. Sent., J. J. Brown,	brede, J. Brown, Allen, Gimble, Dim-		thumb and forefinger and evidently had not	said J. F. W. Saubert and F. H. Noble being ners under the firm name of Saubert & Noble fo
UMPQUA CHAPTER, No 11, F. A. M., hold		P. G. W. C. T., Will C. King.	ick, Wright, W. Houston, Bryan, Lam-	Branson, J. E. Knox, R. R. Montgom-	made a struggle. The horse and buggy were	sonn of \$059.89 and an attorney's fee of \$35.00
their regular communications every first and third Tuesday in each month. All	Yankee Dookle Band.				also recovered. Up to this writing the body	\$92.09 costs and disbursements, and for the fore ure of a mortgage on real property by said Sau
members in good standing will take due and	R. G. Scroggs, Jr. is Roseburg's en-	The following appointments pro tem	T 11 T 11 T 1 1 1 1		of Mrs. Hill has not been found. Mrs. De-	& Noble to said Sheridan Bros and for the sale of
y notice and govern themselves accordingly.	terprising Real Estate Agent.	were made: Fred Olds, G. Messenger;			Souzer for several years has been an invalid,	
sl when convenient. J. C. FULLERTON, H. P.		W. L. Wethered, G. Asst. Sec.; Mattie		IN A DURING THE REPORT OF THE	confined almost all the time to her room.	whereas said Execution commands me that of the said mortgaged premises for the foreclosure
I. FEIEDLANDER, Se-'v.	Remember Peck's Bad Boy will be	Berry, G. I. Guard; Rov. W.o. Hous-	lows: Meet at Grange hall at 7:30 P. M.		She was highly respected by all, being an	sale of which said decree and Judgment were
	in town next Tuesday evening.	ton, G. Chaplain.	to-morrow and march to the Court	Grand Lodge OregonAlbert Toz-	earnest Christian and bearing her sufferings	ered, I satisfy the said sum and attorney's fee, and disbursements. I nave levied upon and on
E REVIEW CAN ALWAYS BE FOUND AT	Glenn Aiken of Coquille city was in		TT IN A I I I I I I I I	ier, W. E. Long, H. A. Atwood, Jennie	with great fortitude. She was the possessor	urday June 27th, between the hours of 9 o clot h
OLTON, ST CHARLES, GILMAN, ESMOND, OCCIDEN- IN INTERNATIONAL HOTELS, PORTLAND.	town Monday, in good spirits.	The route and bergens were mult		Buick, M. Houston.	of a sweet and melodious voice and in good	and 4 o'clock P M, to wit, at the hour of 2 o'clock or said day, will sell at public auction to the his
		duced and received the Grand Lodge			health often charmed our citizens with beau-	bidder for cash in hand at the Court House Do
F. Floed is duly authorized to transact	Miss Rose Bushy has returned home	degree: Mary Fisher, W. A. Sherman,	C. T.; remarks by the new G. W. C. T.,		tiful songs. She has now taken her place in	the said Detendants, J. F. W. Saubert, M. E.
usiness concerning the Rosenung RE-	from the sister's school at Portland.	N. C. Whitney, L. F. Wooley, Belle	Music; address by Rev. C. C. Bateman;		the Heavenly choir and the scene that knew	bert, F. H Noble, N M Noble, or either of then and to the following described mortgaged pren
v. J. R. N. BELL.	Hon. Binger Hermann will deliver			weatherred.	her on earth shalt know her no more forever.	to-wit, Beginning at the North East corner of Blakely's Donation land claim in section 15, T
in Items.			mi	State of the OrderS. B. Morse, J.	Mrs, Cornelia Hill, or "Aunty" or "Moth-	ship 26, South Range 4 West, in Douglas cot
From Our Regular Correspondent.]	the oration at the Dalles on July 4th.	the second se	that @2.021.54 mans paid out during	J. Brown, S. S. Gimble, R. G. Junkin,	er" as she was affectionately called by a I will	Oregon, and running thence South 5 chains, t South 70 degrees West 11 chains, thence Nort
	Rev. W. A. Smick is building an	Anna Wooley, W. F. Owens, Mrs. N.		Develot Hill	be missed by every one. A kind, Christian	degrees East 5.30 chains to North boundary of
ol and Ananias are gone Their best girls	addition to his residence in Roseburg.	L. Owens, Mrs. H. A. Atwood, Hattie	the year just closed, and that there is a	Faschel fill.	lady her many deeds of charity and kindness	ciaim, thence in an castesly direction along n boundary to the place of beginning and contai
looking forlorn, but we cheer them from	addition to his residence in Roseburg.	Wright, R. K. Montgomery, Jennie		FinanceG. W. Demick, W. F,	will long be remembared. And though her	5.66 acres, also and Island, known and describe
e to time, with the old refrain: "He will	Miss Minnie Ruckle will be the guest	Buick, R. G. Jenkens, D. E. Brooks,	port also showed \$437.25 on hand be-	Owens, A. F. Brown W. T. Riches,	skin was ebon-hued the soul within was	
rn some day!" Charlie claims to be a	of Miss Partie nutil ofter the coldra	C. H. Volkman, A. P. Johnson, Louisa	longing to the Orphan's Home fund.	L. F. Wooley.	white and spotless and filled with that wor-	containing 9.05 acres, together with the Saw Mill Dams, races, houses and other improven
	tion			Most of the forenoon was taken up	ship of God and love of humanity that makes	
a tramp chopped about two cords of	tion.	A. Roberts, J. Richter, A. F. Brown,			this world but the stepping stone to Heaven.	thereto, also all the right, title and interest of parties in and to all roads and rights of way
to pay for his dinner, and then sat	A city prisoner has been working the	D. W. Stearns, D M. Roberts, W. T.	showed that the number of members		She had just finished her new house and this	traveling or maintaining, having or using right
at the dinner table so carelessly that a		Ricker, B. B. Branson, Laura V. Bran-	iniated last year was 2,227; admitted	man instructed the lodge in the unwrit-	summer expected her father and mother to	way over, upon or across the lands of William 7 and S. P. Binkely, to and from said sawmill
braid of glorious hair fell to his "waist"		and a station, in the station, in the station	by card 86; reinstated .302; resigned		leave Washington and come to make their	premises, all of the above described premises he
not surprising that Charite exclaimed,		son.	1 1 0 000 11 1 110		home with her. But now she is at rest, and	to and in the name of F. H. Noble but owned
	S. Hamilton is to crect a commodious	The Committee on Credentials re-	499; suspended 2,283; expelled 116;	Oakland Items.	it is but meet that the tired hands that have	possessed by the said J. F. W. Saubert and F.
thunder; he's a she!" This happened	brick store tor J. F. Barker, the gro-	ported the following delegates entitled	deaths 23; loss by dead lodges 1686.	Variana rema-	so often soothed the aching brow and minis-	Witness my hand this 28th day of May, 1885.
Monday, and is the first case of female		to seats in this Grand Lodge:	The total income of the Grand Lodge	Freddie Russell is very sick.	tered to the wants of her daughter should	G. A. TAYLOR, sheriff of Douglas county, Ore
p disguised in male attire that has ever			is \$3,455.27 and the net assets \$806.62.	Weather cloudy with slight showers.	cerse their work when those ministerings	CHUNDANC
brought to the notice of your corres-	The Yankee Doodle Band is making	No 11, Capitol,-L. R. Stinson, Emma R. Fisher; alternate, Mary Fisher.	WEDNESDAY-MORNING SESSION.		could no longer av. il. Somehow we think	Nº HA HA ULTINS
tent. Look for him (or her) at Roseburg.	efforts to secure new uniforms for the	No 17, Hillsboro, -Albert Tozier, W. L. Wetherred,		C. A. Schlbride has returned from	she might have wished it so. The ways of	In the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon w
umy Sterling returned from Wilbur this	great 4th	Chartes T. Tozier, Edith Wetherred.	Grand Lodge called to order at 8:30	Salem.	Providence are past all understanding and	and for the County of Douglas.
and is at his old place as cheerful as		No 40, Astoria,-W. A. Sherman,	A. M. by G. W. C. T. and opened with			Rosalie Pelland and Zepha Pelland, her hust
	The rain this week ruined some	Martin Million Martin T. M. Martine	music by the members and prayer by		anguished soul only cry out "Thy will be	
Johnson's little boy is very sick, but I	12,000 brick for Thos. Grisdale at his	No 57, Milwaukee, J. H. Lambert. " 74, Val Fontis, - S. S. Gimble.	the Chaplain. Minutes of last eve-		dous "	Thomas O'Reilly and Frank M. Baker, Defense Suit in Equity to quiet title to real estate.
had to learn that he is now slowly re-	brick yard.	" S6, Western Wave,-W. S. James, H. C. Whit-	nig, read and approved.	Quite a crowd attended the wedding	Truly it has been a and much the Durch	To Thomas O'Reidy and Frank M. Baker, the s
ring.				on Sunday last.	Truly it has been a sad week for Roseburg	egon, you are required to appear and answer
	A new sidewalk has been laid in	No 155, Valley,B. H. Allen.	A warm discussion took place on the	이 이 이 것은 방법에서 이상에서 이 것이 많이 가슴을 들었다. 이 것이 나는 것이 같이 많이	and the dark, gloomy pall of sadness, sorrow	complaint of Plaintiffs filed against you in the a entitled Suit, in the above entitled Court, on o
in this week, with the intention of	front of Carlon's stable. Other points	" 179, Pacific,-I., F. Wooley, Belle Wouley, alter-	adoption of the report of the Finance	Mrs. Gibsou is visiting her daughter	and death seems to have enwrapped the town.	fore the first day of the next regular term the
ning a tin store. We are much pleased	need improvement.	nates, Auna Ridenour, J H. Veatch. No 229, Onward,-J. E. Knox, alt., E. Knox.	Committee. On the reduction of the	Mrs. John Medley.		to-wit, on Monday the 19th day of October 1855.11 fail to so appear and answer Plaintiffs will app
their personal appearance, and expect	Mrs. Abigail Scott Duniway, of		per capita tax to 15 cents, which on	Miss Mary Cooper of Wilbur was	There was considerable interest	the Court for the relief demanded in said Compl
erivestreat henefit from this addition to	Buthad hat at the Court Puniway, of	" 307, Butte,-J. F. Houston, Anna Wooley, al-	a vote was adouted.	in town Wednesday	manifested at thr camp meeting held	1 60- W16;
THE REAL PROPERTY FOR THE REAL PROPERTY AND	FARLEN LANDER AND THE COURSE					

.

Print and a second print in a second se

to derive great benefit from this addition to	Portland, lectured at the Court House	" 307, Butte,-J. E. Houston, Anna Wooley, al- ternate, Lizzie Houston.	a vote was adopted.	in town Wednesday.	manifested at thr camp meeting held	A decree that the defendants and all persons claim ing under them by title accruing subsequent to
our social circles. We also indulge the hope	in this city Tuesday evening.	No 368, Victory,- Mattie Berry.	The Grand Secretary's salary was	J H Ray has been north for sev-	at the camp ground near Hudson's	estate of inheritance in the E + of S E + of Sec. 10
that their business will prove a success. • Will T. Perkins, who has been employed	Mrs. Hyman Abrahams and family	" 377, Eureka,-W. M. Houston. " 359, Roseburg, W. F. Owens, Mrs. N. L. Owens,		eral days on business.		and the W $\frac{1}{2}$ of S W $\frac{1}{4}$ of Sec. 11 in T 25 S of R 4 W in the district of lands subject to sale at the Land
in Lipman's dry goods house in Portland,	or rounding, were rue guests or reunoipu	alternate, B. F. Ramp. No 388, Corvallis,-A. Allen, Mrs. H. Atwood,	Voted that all subordinate lodges be	Mus D D Dusklaw is misiting han	Sharp and Roberts were doing good	This Summons is published by order of Hon. R. S. Ecan, Judge of said Court dated May 5th, 1885.
has returned to spend the summer months	Abrahams the fore part of the week.	Hattie Wright.	supplied with credentials free of charge. Voted that no Grand Lecturer be	parents at Silverton.	work and their efforts were well spok.	
mour village to restore his health. We learn from a private letter that our	George Brown, son of Thomas	No 400, Corvallis,-R. K. Montgomery ** 406, Myrtle,- Jennie Boick.	paid more than \$125 per month, and	The dance given by Henderson and	en of.	Administrator's Notice.
old friend and former student of Drain Acad-	Brown, returned this week, having	" 410 Newnort - P G Jonking "	he to pay his own expenses.	Batty proved a grand success.	The Portland city election resulted	WITH WILL ANNEXED:
emy, Staul Stryker has won the prize in the	graduated at the Willamette Univer-	" 441, Champion,-S. A. Durham.	Voted that the Grand Lodge devote	Mrs. Dr. Rutan is talking of open-	in the election of Gates, Republican,	NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, TO ALL WHOM
elocutionary contest at Salem. We glory in his triumph, and shall look for others in		100, - D. L. Drooks.	no rando sor me sound or stopo una jar		for Mayor by 155 majcrity. The Re-	N it may concern, that the undersigned has been any appointed by the County Court of Dougias County, Oregon Administrator, with will annexed of the estate of John F. Sutherlin, late of said county,
the future.	George Tyler is manufacturing and selling very cheap a patent bed bottom.	No 464, Morning Star,-E. H. Volkman, "471, West Chehalem:-A. P. Johnson.	enile work during the next year. Adjourned to 1.30 P. M.	Fen and Stonewall Sutherlin have returned from camp meeting.	publicans also carry two out of the three councilmen. The Republican	deceased.
Miss I la Booth, our Primary teacher star-	Give him a call. Next door to REVIEW	⁴⁴ 474, Bellevue, -J. Richter, ⁴⁴ 482, Evening Star, - Louisa Roberts.	AFTERNOON SESSION.	Mrs. Erve Henderson is now visit-		All persons indebted to said estate are hereby no- tified to make immediate payment to the under- signed at his office in the city of Oakland, in said
ted this week for Ellensburg, in Curry coun-	office.	" 186, Memento,-U. Schlbrede, A. F. Brown, D.	Lodge called to order at 1:30 P. M.		that the Democracy is rapidly gaining	
ty, to take charge of the public school. Kilensburg is fortunate in securing her ser-	Read the proceedings of the Grand	W. Stearns. No 189, Fairview,-D. M. Roberts.	Minutes of Morning Session read	Mis. Alva Pike is visiting her rela-	strength.	proper vouchers duly verified, to the undersigned at his law office in the city of Oakland, in said county
vices, as she is a competent and successful	Lodge of Good Templars published	" 493, Banner,-Will C. King.	and approved.	tives and friends at this place.	Buck Callahan who lives near Cleve-	and State, within six months from date hereof. Dated May 12th, 1885.
t-acher.	elsewhere in this issue. It is reported	¹⁰ 502, Landmark,W. T. Riches. ¹⁰ 503, Harmony, -B. B. Branson, alt., Laura V	L. R. Stinson, S. A. Durham J. J.	Blackberries are being brought to	land Douglas county performed a very	C. A. SEHLBREDE, Administrator, with will annexed, of the estate of
The Board of Trustees of the State Nor- mal School at Dada, held their annual meet-	in full.	Branson. On motion the sessions of this Grand	Brown and A. Tozier presented a res-	town quite often for sale of late.	daring and heroic act last Sunday.	John F. sutherlin, deceased. may12-7w
ing last Thursday and elected the following	Dr. S. Hamilton went to Eugene		olution asking that this Grand Lodge contribute not to exceed \$1250 during	A little daughter of Nat Evans had	While on a hunting excursion on the head waters of Coos river he came in	
additional trustees, to zerve for three years:	City, Thursday morning to attend the	from 8:00 to 12; Afternoon, from 1 30	the pext lodge year for lecture work	two fingers cut off by a hay rake.	contact with Bruin, who showed some	, DISSOLUTION OF CO-PARTNERSHIP.
Henry Bookley, H. G. Brown, Wm. Wilson, and Al. Applegate. These are all representa-	meeting of the State University Board of Regents.	to 5:30; Evening, from 8 to adjourn.	adopted.	There is some talk of having a cel-	signs of obstinacy, and our hero opened	THE CO-PARTNERSHIP HERETOFORE EXIST- ing under the firm name and style of Abraham,
tive men, and the selection of them as trus.	W. N. Moore took a trip to Riddle	ment.	Committee on Grand Lodge organ	ebration here on the 4th, hope they will.		wheeler & Co., consisting of Sol. Abraham, hudolph Abraham, L. C. Wheeler and W. M. Wheeler is this
tees was a wise one	the transformation last	G. W. C. T., Tozier made his report		Cannaly and Dear are running the		iron the firm are to be paid by Sol, Abraham, and
The next year's work of the Normal school begins on the first Monday in September, at	Will is wide awake and a rustler for	for the Grand Lodge year ending June		butcher shop formerly occupied by	gone, then he rescried to the primitive	
which time there will be an increased number	the second s	16th, 1885.	port of a Grand Lodge organ. Re-	Wm. McCullough.	mode of warfare, and took a club and	May Sun, 1850 L. C. WHEELER,
of teachers, and increased facilities for cheap		AFTERNOON SESSION. Grand Lodge called to order at 1:30	port adopted.		literally vanquished his foe. His bear-	
board. This school now boasts and we think	will not be undersold. They have an	P. M. by G. W. C. T., Tozier.	ing arrived, Bros. Montgomery and		ship's head was broken and he capitu-	Land Corners.
properly, of being the best in southern Ore- gon.	immence stock to select from. Go		Robinson were appointed tellers and	Dr. Dimmick has about quit the	weighed 400 pounds. Our informant	L late Legislature: Fo establish all comers of Government surveys,
The boys at the Palmer saw mill are rush-	and see them.	the year, which was referred to the	the balloting resulted as follows:	drug business, and devotes most of his		where the witness tree have been cut, or have fallen down, and where there remains the stump on which
ing things and shipping several car loads of	Wm. T. Wright, formerly treasurer	Committee on Distribution.	G. W. C. T., Z. T, Wright.	time to the bible, let the good work go		the bearing marks or blazes can still be seen, or where other evidences of the Government corners
first-class lumber every week.	of Douglas Courty, is in San Jose but	The G. W. C. T., in his report stated	Grand Counselor, Sam. Hobson. G. V. P., Emma R. Fisher.	on Bro. Dimmick.	should have the first honors.	may or can be found, whereby the said corners es- tablished by Government surveys can be positively
We hear intimations of several new resi- dences to be built near fall. Drain is a grow	will shortly move to Dakota to engage	that last year when the third party	G. Sec., J. E. Houston. G. Treas., J. H. Lambert.	Sale Jones is talking of moving on	Out of respect to the dead, Miss Hay's en-	located by any of such or other decaying evidences, said corner or corners to be reestabilished in the man-
ing town, and a splendid place to reside, so	in the cattle business.	question was agriated he opposed the	Delegates to the D. W. C. I. F. Y. Hawling Will	the Gillam place in Garden Bottom	tertainment is postponed.	ner prescribed in this Section for establishing corners, and shall keep a seperate record of the same in a book called Bearing Trees of U S, Surveys, and
come on with your families, we have plenty	Judge Bean and attorneys Hamilton	same, but that he had now become fully convinced that a Prohibition		providing suitable arrangements can		giving the date, and numes of persons present, and curn said record over to his successor. When so re-
of room, building lots are cheap, and the special advantages are hearth, moral purity	and trinis his monor from carry cont		The bonds of the Giand Secretary and Grand Treasurer were fixed at	be made with a certain young lady.	Referee's Sale.	established, they shall be recognized thereafter as the legal and permanent corner or corners.
and a good school.		longer oppose the same. In regard to	\$2,000 each.	Dr. Little has returned home from	NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT UNDER, and in pursuance of a decree and order of sale	WM. TillEL, County Surveyor.
CASARALTAN	Prof. James, of Portland, was in at-	appeals, but one appeal had been sub	Portland was chosen as the place of	a visit south, there must be some at-	of the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for the County of Douglas, made and entered in said Court	For Sale.
GARDEN AND ORCHARD Thos. Farquar		mitted during the past year, which		traction here for the Doctor as his vis-	on the eighteenth (18) day of May, 1855, in that cer- tain suit wherein Louis Belfils, Isaac Velzian and	TTHE FAMOUS JEASEY BULL, BEN BUTLER.
has no rival it seems to us, when we looked	and displayed some of his fine penman-	speaks well for the harmony of the or-	Lodge which meets the third Tuesday	its south are not so long as heretofore	fendant. That I will on	L Ho is of the "Myers" dersey stock, of Jackson county, is 7-8 Jersey, five years out and is of a dark brinnie color; weight 1330 pounds; is peaceable and
at it, and went and made personal injection	ship throughout the city	der. The appeal was from Champoeg lodge and was sustained. The em-	In onno roco.		Saturday July 11th. A. D. 1885 At the hoar of one o'clock in the afternoon of said	kind. Will be sold reasonable. Enquire at my
of his splendid vegetables and fruits. He has 1400 tomatoes vines, 2000 mellon hitl-,		ploying of an instructor whose special	The committee on Dana of Hope	Myrtle Oreek.	day sell at public auction in front of the Court House door it. Roseburg in said State and County all right,	west side of toe river. FRASK MeMULLEN.
four acres good corn, two acres potatoes, 300		program protection in the opecial			title and interest of the aforesaid Plaintiffs and De-	
					fendant, and of each of them in and to the following	Woodt Woodt
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro-	Roseburg under the penalties of the	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore-	discontinue the Band of Hope work		fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Dou las County, Oregon, and	TARANK MEMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a	Roseburg under the penalties of the law, HENRY MILLER,	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south them? 750 years and situated on both sides of said	FRANK MCMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM ish the wood bayers of Roseburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for less money than.
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho-	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu-	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide,	FRANK MCMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM the wood buyers of Koleburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for less money than, they can buy from a sy other wood baller in Dong- has county at the inheard of price of 53.50 per cond
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion-making it unlawful for a person	discontinuo the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m.,	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one	FRANK MCMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM is the wood buyers of Roseburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for less money than, they can buy from a sy other wood badler in Dong- iss county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per cord for four-loot wood; \$2 per ther for 10 and 18 meil wood. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed.
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the	Roseburg under the penalties of the law.HENRY MILLER.A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quina's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han-	FRANK McMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM F the wood buyers of Koseburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for less money than, they can buy from a sy other wood bauler in Dong- las county at the unheard of price of s3.50 per cord for four-lost wood; \$2 per size for 16 and 18 mei wog2. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed, give mo your order or leave it with J. F. Barker.
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nice props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com-	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur-	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were unblick installed	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's	FRANK McMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM ish them a nice article of wood for loss a ney than, they can buy from a ly other wood bauler in Dong- las county at the unheard of price of s3.50 per cord for four-lost wood; \$2 per ther for 16 and 16 meli wood. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed, give mo your order or leave it with J. F. Barker.
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing.	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Dunham action of Court House	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both-sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about there hand dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and	FRANK McMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM ish them a nice acticle of wood for less arrively than, they can buy from a sy other wood horless arrively than, they can buy from a sy other wood baller in Dong- las county at the unheard-of price of stable per ourd for four-toot wood; s2 per ther for 16 and 16 men wood. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed, give me your order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Cheap.
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw.HENRY MILLER.A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing.The State Teachers' Institute meets	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Dunham action of Court House	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885.	FRANK MeMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM is the wood buyers of Roseburg that he will furn- is them a nice acticle of wood for less a oney than, they can buy from a sy other wood badter in Dong- iss county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per ourd for four-toot wood; \$2 per size for 10 and 16 meil wood. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed, give meyour order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chap. ONE WALTER A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN run three seasons is all in good order is a size bod cut and is just a stored as new and will be said
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you.	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R.	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR,	FRANK McMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM The wood buyers of Koseburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for less maney than, they can buy from a y other wood badler in Dong- iss county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per could for four-isot wood; \$2 per tier for 16 and 16 men wood. Good measure and satisfaction guaranteed, tive may your order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chi ap. ONE WALTEN A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN run three seasons is al in good order is a six
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you.	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed:	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita-	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Beferee.	FRANK McMULLEN BEGS I EAVE TO INFORM The wood buyers of Koseburg that he will furn- ish them a nice acticle of wood for loss above than, they can buy from a J other wood badler in Dong- has county at the inheard-of price of st.50 per cord for four-foot wood; \$2 per size for 10 and 15 men wood, tood measure and satisfaction guaranteed, give me your order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chi ap. ONE WALTER A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN run three seasons is all in good order is a six toot cut and is just as good as new and will be sold for fifty cents on the dollar of cost price. Enquire of Frank McMullen one and one half mile south of
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate.	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed:	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half mites of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Referee.	The wood buyers of Roseburg that he will furn- in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, is county at the inheard-of price of \$5.50 per cound to four-toot wood; \$2 per size for 10 and 16 met wood, cood measure and satisfaction guaranteed, it is may our order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chap . New WALTER A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN for fifty cents on the dollar of cost price. Enquire of Frank McMallen one and one half mile south of Roseburg on west side of the river. F. McMullen,
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried-	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was crected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate- man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Weatch, C. A. Kudenour, and Fulith	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half mites of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Referee.	The wood buyers of Roseburg that he will furn- in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, in them a nice acticle of wood ior liess arrive than, is county at the inheard-of price of \$5.50 per cound to four-toot wood; \$2 per size for 10 and 16 met wood, cood measure and satisfaction guaranteed, it is may our order or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chap . New WALTER A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN for fifty cents on the dollar of cost price. Enquire of Frank McMallen one and one half mile south of Roseburg on west side of the river. F. McMullen,
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office	Roseburg under the penalties of the hiw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning.	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate- man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim stuated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about there and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about there and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Keferee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE N Dement of Myrtle cheek, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1855, made a gen	WOORL WOORL Frank McMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, in them a mice actide of wood for less armey than, is can buy from a sy other wood badler in Dong- is county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per cond is county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per cond is county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per cond is county at the inheard of price of \$5.50 per cond is four forder or leave it with J. F. Barker. For Sale Chap One walfen A. WOODS REAPER, HAS BEEN for ent and is just as good is new and will be sold for fifty cents on the dollar of cost price. Enquire if Frank McMallen one and one half mile south of koseburg on west side of the river. F. McMullen. PROPERTY FRONTING ON THREE PRINCIPLE Streets, size 90x130 feet, which will give Four building lots 321x0 teet. Good business house and
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F.	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate- man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Weatch, C. A. Kudenour, and Fulith	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house,	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE Dement of Myrtle theek, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1385, made a gen eral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Sceure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con	Woodt, Woodt, Frank McMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM in them a mee actide of wood for less arrives in them a mee actide of wood for less arrives is the mheat deer price of sloop per condition to the sound of the second to the sloop of the
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate, man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred.	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Keferee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE N Dement of Myrtle creek, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1385, made a gen cral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and tha the undersigned has duy qualified as such assignment	<text><section-header><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious fruit. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July.	Roseburg under the penalties of the hw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him.	work shall be with lodges was reccom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate- man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Ridenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last.	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, hlacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Keferce. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen- cral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statue of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment or to the secure Credit of the statue of the statue of division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment to the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment to the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment to the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment to a sign the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignment to the statue of the scates of debtors who con	WOORL WOORL Frank MeMULLEN BEGS LEAVE TO INFORM A then a nice activite of ko.eburg that he will furning the mode activite of wood to fiess an aney that, the interactive price of skido per conditioned to increase and satisfaction guaranteed to the conditioned to the condition
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVENHon. A. C Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July.	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed was appointed to make the strong here in the strong here. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about there and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Beferee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE or Dement of Myrtle creek, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1385, made a gen- aral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assign for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignme- mes and all persons having chains against the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creat About as County. Oregon, while there mouth	<text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text>
 peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will produce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jackson or any other county equal, or even compare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Friedlander, John Rast, I. Caro, Feudal Sutherlin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEER.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. 	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Engene City Friday morning to at end	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Ridenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Aflen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re-	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one- half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Keferce. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen aral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George De ment are remuired to make immediate payment &	<text><section-header><text><text><text><section-header><text></text></section-header></text></text></text></section-header></text>
 peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will produce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jackson or any other county equal, or even compare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Friedlander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Sutherlin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEER.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined 	Roseburg under the penalties of the hw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the chains avariant of the State Uni-	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas-	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects.	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Referee. ASSIGNCE'S NOLICE. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE or and ssignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who com vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee more assignment are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George De ment are required to make immediate payment to ment are required to make immediate payment to	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
 peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will produce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jackson or any other county equal, or even compare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVENHon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Friedlander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Sutherlin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEEPM. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendid 	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon, J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the clusing exercises of the State Uni-	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Ridenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discus- 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve-	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about elere han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to sid mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE No Dement of Myrtle Creek, Douglas County, oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen oral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the staid George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the ame under of the ask inmediate payment to from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the same under of the ask inmediate payment to from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the ame, under of the ask in mediate payment to for this date. A	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
 peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will produce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jackson or any other county equal, or even compare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Friedlander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Sutherlin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEER.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined 	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even-	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the EEVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment.	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about elere han- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to sid mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE No Dement of Myrtle Creek, Douglas County, oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen oral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the staid George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the ame under of the ask inmediate payment to from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the same under of the ask inmediate payment to from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make inmediate payment to the ame, under of the ask in mediate payment to for this date. A	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxbs GivesHon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEEPM. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frow 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of splendid tiber. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world <u>Take Notice.</u>	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. TLe following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Houston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: C. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited.	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following in Tennessee Guich in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Guich, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both-sides of said Guich, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mime. That said sale will be made for cash in band, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. C. A. TAYLOR , Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGHE Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen oral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled 'An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors,'' and tha said George Dement are hereby notified as mean assignee. Therefore, All persons having chaims against the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle (reget, Dement of the estates of debtors who con vey to assigns for the benefit of creditors,'' and tha said George Dement are hereby notified to present said George Dement are hereby notified to present said George Dement are hereby notified to present said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle (reget, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be met are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle (reget, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be met are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with hise props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxbs GreenHon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. First ShiezerM. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendid fiber. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world <u>Take Notice.</u>	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Houston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas councy were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the Egyrew was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d decree A. F. & A. M. has	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve han ded feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said CircuitCourt. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR , Beferce. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGHE Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen- oral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the son of all his property under the provision of the son of all his property under the provision of the meterore, All persons having chims acainst the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Ceek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons having chims acainst the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Ceek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Ceek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Ceek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George be ment are required to make immediate payment to	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bashels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with nine props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxbs GivesHon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. First SheerM. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendid fiber. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world $\overline{Take Notice}.$	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Houston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash-	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas councy were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently conferred on a few Mason	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Gulch, running thence south is duch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and alpurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. A.S.TAYLOR , Beferee. A.S.TAYLOR Dement of Myrtle threak, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen oral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee monted for the estates of debtors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the safe George Dement are herefy notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle freek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons having chains acainst the safe George Dement are herefy notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle freek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons having chains acainst the safe George Dement are herefy notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle freek, Douglas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons having chains acainst the met. All persons having chains acainst the met. All persons having chains acainst the met. Atty for Assignce Dated April 24, 1885. SULINIONS. In Justice Court	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bashels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxbs Green, Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEEP.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendid fiber. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world $\overline{Take Notice}.$ Parties helding the following San Francisco Bridge Co, warrants as follows: No. 567 \$1,000 No. 554, \$500 No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and ecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as	 Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recitations, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, maay attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday evening with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. 	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and about 70 Tennessee Gulch, running thence south about 70 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quind's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, aua about else hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtemant to asid mine. That said sale will be male for cash in hard, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. C. A. TAYLOR , Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE or al assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the Statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit or a just division of the estates of debtors who cou yey to assigns for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the said George Dement are hereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George the ment are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George the ment are required to make immediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George the ment are required to make inmediate payment to the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George the ment are required to make inmedine p	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bashels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with hise props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BONDS GIVENHon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. FINE SHEERM. Ruckles, of Oak Grove drove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine. Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of splendic fiber. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world <u>Take Notice.</u> Parties holding the following San Francisco Bridge Co, warrants as follows: No. 567 \$1,000 No. 554, \$500 No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a interest will cease from this date.	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell,	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: C. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Gulch in Douglas County, Oregon, and about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Gulch, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Gulch to said Tennessee Gulch, and about eleve hun- dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to said mine. That said sale will be made for cash in hard, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Bated June 9, 1885. CA. TAYLOR, Referee.	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 tushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with hise props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BoxDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office bout the first of July. The SHEER.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to bis ranch this week. They are very fine Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendin the will soon have the best wool in the world Har Notice. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world the soon have the best wool in	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appoint. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Aflen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp meeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently conferred on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished	fendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Guich in Dou, las County, Oregon, and month of Tennessee Guich, running thences south obout 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Guich, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quind's Guich to sand Tennessee Guich, and about eleve han- dread feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildingssituated upon and appurtenant to said mine. That said sale will be male for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1855. C. A. TAYLOR , Referee. MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT GEORGE Of Dement of Myrtle theek, Douglas County, Uregon, on the 17th day of April, 1885, made a gen aral assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ors a just division of the estates of debtors who cou vey to assign for the benefit of creditors," and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chaims against the shid George Dement are herefy notified to present the undersigned thas duly qualified as such assignee. Atty for Assignee Dated April 24, 1885. ISUMENS. In Justice Court for Calipoota Precines, Douglas county, State of Oregon. M. W. STEPHENSON, M. A. Page, Plaintiff, Usin Fraser, Defendant. Teoorer money. To John Fraser, Defendant. To John Fraser, Defendant. To John Fraser, the above named Defendant. IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF OREGON you are hereby required to appear before the undersigned, a Justice of the preace for Calipoo precinet, Douglas County, State of Oregon, at the	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou than. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxns GrexHon. A. C. Jones this week field his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Koseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W. F. Owens and Burb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. Nrx SHEERM. Ruckles, of Oak Grow for 200 head of spanish merino sheep the guite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendid them and pronounced the wool of splendid them and pronounced the wool in the world	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg 'omorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the clusing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school honse camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appointed at the following committees were appointed the following committees were appointed to the	discontinue the Band of Hope work and recommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upor	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of thei	tendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim struated in Tennessee Guich in Dou, las County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Guich, running thence south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Guich, and being about two hundred yards wide, obtaining one hundred arcs, more particularly described as commencing at the worth the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtenances, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guich to said Tennessee Guileh, and about eleve han dive of fluming, hawksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtenant to said mine. The confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1835. C. A. TAYLOR, Beferee. Acsignee's Notices . More and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1835 . C. A. TAYLOR , Beferee. Acsignee's Notices . More and appurtenant of Myrile theset , Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1835, made a gen of all his property under the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ores a just division of the earters of dehtors who course to assigns for the benefit of creditors, "and that the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the more for easing at April 24, 1885. ISUMUNES . I. P. Mosture, H. W. STEPHENSON, The T. Mosture, M. W. STEPHENSON, The T. Mosture, The Assignee Dated April 24, 1885. ISUMUNES . IN Justice of Oregon. E. J. Page, Plaintiff, Civil Action Value April 24, 1885. ISUMUNES . IN Justice of April 24, 1885 .	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 tushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with hise props under it, and one peach tree with 15 props to sustain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BoxDS GIVEN.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W., F. Owens and Burb Brockway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office bout the first of July. The SHEER.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to bis ranch this week. They are very fine Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendin the will soon have the best wool in the world Har Notice. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the will soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world them and pronounced the wool of spanish the soon have the best wool in the world the soon have the best wool in	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg 'omorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the clusing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school honse camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appointed: Report of Supt. Juvenile work Mrs. H. A. Atwood, J. F. Wooley. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upon himself, and the noble order he repre- sents. Such a speaker as is Rev. Bate	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of their profession. This is a degree that can- not be amilied for and the only one	tendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim stratation in Tenuessee Guilch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the month of Tennessee Guilch, running theme south whom the following about two hundred yards while, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemences, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred sectors, including about there and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to the said the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That call sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That calls are not all buildings are appendent of Myrtle trues, Douglas County, Oregon, on the 17th day of April, 1383, made a grantent to the undersigned at Myrtle (reek, Doughas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George Pement are required to make Immediate payment to the undersigned at Myrtle (reek, Doughas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George Pement are required to make Immediate payment to the undersigned at Myrtle (reek, Doughas Coun	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bashels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, analds to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BoxDs Givex.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W. F. Owens and Barb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. Fixe Sheer.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of splendid ther. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world Take Notice. Take Notice. Marks J. Stoon No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a interest will cease from this date. <i>W. N. MORE</i> , June 19, 1885. Treas, Douglas Co. The Most Agreeable . As well as the most effective method of dispelling Headaches, Colds and Fevers of	Roseburg under the penalties of the haw. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the clusing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. Tl e following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appointed; Report of Supt. Juvenile work Mrs. H. A. Atwood, J. F. Wooley, Will C. King. 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schlbrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upon himself, and the noble order he repre- sents. Such a speaker as is Rev. Bate men, cannot fail to accomplish much	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the EEVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of their profession. This is a degree that can- not be applied for, and the only one	tendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Miming Claim stratation in Tennessee Guilch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Guilch, running theme south whom the following the the south who is the the ditches, funnes, water rights and buildings and appurtemences, including about there and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred series, including about there and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Beferee.	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, analde to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BoxDs Greax.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W. F. Owens and Barb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. First ShEar.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very first Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of splendid ther. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world Iare Notice. Artices holdling the following San Francisco Fideg Co. warrants as follows: No. 567 \$1,000 No. 554, \$500 No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a: interest will cease from this date. <i>W. N. MORE</i> , June 19, 1885. Treas, Donglas Co. The Most Agreenble . As well as the most effective method of spelling Headaches, Colds and Fevers of cleansing the System is by taking a fer	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the clusing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	 work shall be with lodges was reccommended. The last Legislature of Oregon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitution—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain purposes. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. TL e following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bateman, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting beheld to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was appointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discussing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appointed; Report of Supt. Juvenile work Mrs. H. A. Atwood, J. F. Wooley, Will C. King. Committee on Lodge Deputies. C. A. Sehlbrede, C. Volkman, J. Smock 	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in bebalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upon himself, and the noble order he repre- sents. Such a speaker as is Rev. Bate men, cannot fail to accomplish much good, and to strengthen the order to	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the EEVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of their profession. This is a degree that can- not be applied for, and the only one	Indiant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Claim situated in Tennessee Guich in Douglas County, Oregon, and morte particularly described as commencing at the month of Tennessee Guich, running theme south about 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said oldeh, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemences, including about three and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quim's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve hard dred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tool, and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to said the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1835. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1835. Chargeneer States of diverse the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit ore a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a significant of the reads of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors who courts a just division of the estates of debtors. Therefore, All persons having chains acainst the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle forek, Doughas County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons indebted to George Dement are required to make immediate payment for this date. All persons indebted to George Dement are having chains. Prover money. To John Fraser, the above named Defendant. In John Fraser, the above named Defendant. The Defendant will take notice the flating with day of July, 1855 at the hour of 2 oclock	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bashels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, analds to sustain the weight of fruit growing on them. Can Jack- son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. BoxDs Givex.—Hon. A. C. Jones this week filed his bond for \$50,000 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg land office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Fendal Suther- lin, W. S. Humphrey, S. Minard, W. F. Owens and Barb Broekway as bondsman. He will enter upon the duties of the office about the first of July. Fixe Sheer.—M. Ruckles, of Oak Grow frove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to his ranch this week. They are very fine Quite a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of splendid ther. That is right; improve the stock, and we will soon have the best wool in the world Take Notice. Take Notice. Marks J. Stoon No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a interest will cease from this date. <i>W. N. MORE</i> , June 19, 1885. Treas, Douglas Co. The Most Agreeable . As well as the most effective method of dispelling Headaches, Colds and Fevers of	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg 'omorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification."	work shall be with lodges was recom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate. man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was ap- pointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discus- sing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appoin- ted; Report of Supt. Juvenile work Mrs. H. A. Atwood, J. F. Wooley, Will C. King. Committee on Lodge Deputies. C A. Schlbrede, C, Volkman, J. Smock Orphan's Home, G. Dimick, W. D	discontinue the Band of Hope work and secommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 p. m., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in behalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upon himself, and the noble order he repre- sents. Such a speaker as is Rev. Bate men, cannot fail to accomplish much good, and to strengthen the order to which he belongs.	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas councy were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the REVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, maay attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned ont en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of their profession. This is a degree that can- not be applied for, and the only one Hon. R. P. Eathart is the Past Inspec- tor General of this Jurisdiction.	tendant, and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Miming Claim stratation in Tennessee Guilch in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the mouth of Tennessee Guilch, running theme south whom the following the the south who is the the ditches, funnes, water rights and buildings and appurtemences, including about there and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred series, including about there and one half miles of water ditches, running from Quint's Guilch to said Tennessee Guilch, and about eleve handred feet of fluming, blacksmith and mining tools, and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to us and all buildings situated upon and appurtement to subject to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. Dated June 9, 1885. G. A. TAYLOR, Beferee.	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>
peach trees, 14 plum trees, which will pro- duce 50 bushels of plums. We noticed a plum tree with 15 props to sastain the great weight of luscious frait. Some of the trees are breaking to pieces, unable to sustain the weight of fruit growing ou them. Can Jack, son or any other county equal, or even com- pare with what we have in old Douglas, in the way of fruits and vegetables. Let us hear from you. Boxbs GivenHou A. C Jones this week field his bond for \$50.00 as Receiver of Public Moneys at the Roseburg hand office with A. Marks, F. P. Hogan, W. I. Fried- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Feudal Suther- lander, John Rast, I. Caro, Feudal Suther- lander of July. Fixe ShterrM. Ruckles, of Oak Grow of Grove 200 head of spanish merino sheep to late a number of our wool judges examined them and pronounced the wool of aplendia them and pronounced the wool of aplendia them and pronounced the wool of aplendia them this week. They are very fing (Siloge Co. warrants as follows: No. 567 \$1,000 No. 554, \$500 No. 566 \$1230 will pre- sent the same immediately for payment a interest will cease from this date. <i>W. N. MORE</i> , June 19, 1885. Treas, Douglas Co <i>Charge Dista Streas</i> Treas, Douglas Co Silogelling Headaches, Colds and Fevers of clansing the System is by taking a fev- doses of the pleasant California liquid frui	Roseburg under the penalties of the law. HENRY MILLER. A small tent was erected near Ho- gan's store this week and a miniature circus was carried on by one man, three dogs and a genuine Mongoose. It is worth seeing. The State Teachers' Institute meets this year at Astoria. The O. & C. R. R. generously gives ten days time for return tickets. A good chance to take a breath of ocean air. Hon. J. H. Mitchell is expected to arrive in Roseburg tomorrow morning. It is to te hoped he will remain over a day or so and give his many friends here opportunity to greet him. Rev. J. R. N. Bell returned from Portland Monday evening and went to Eugene City Friday morning to atlend the closing exercises of the State Uni- versity. He will return Monday even- ing. There will be a basket meeting held the fourth Sunday in June at Hudson's school house camp ground. Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M. and halfpast two o'clock P. M. by Rev. J. R. N. Bell, subject:—"Sanctification." The ledges of gold in Josephine county and on the southern boundary of Douglas are undoubtedly rich in the precious metal. The trouble has al- ways been to interest capital in their here wing here the towner form and the function of the southern boundary of Douglas are undoubtedly rich in the precious metal. The trouble has al-	work shall be with lodges was recom- mended. The last Legislature of Ore- gon was commended upon its action in passing an act to amend the constitu- tion—making it unlawful for a person to buy, sell, make or give away intox icating liquors, except for certain pur- poses. Should this be passed by the next Legislature there are strong hopes of the temperance people accomplishing their object. The following persons were appointed as a Committee on Music: C. C. Bate. man, L. F. Wooley, Belle Wooley, E. H. Veatch, C. A. Kidenour, and Edith Wetherred. On motion of Bro. J. E. Houston it was decided that a public meeting be held to-morrow night. The following Committee on Public Meeting was ap- pointed: J. E. Honston, W. F. Owens, Emma Fisher. A short time was devoted to discus- sing numerous questions. A membership of 3308 was reported. Males 1842, females 1466. The Committee on Distribution made its report, which upon motion of S. S. Gimble was adopted. Recess of ten minutes. After which the following committees were appoin- ted; Report of Supt. Juvenile work Mrs. H. A. Atwood, J. F. Wooley, Will C. King. Committee on Lodge Deputies. C A. Schlbrede, C, Volkman, J. Smock Orphan's Home, G. Dimick, W. D	discontinue the Band of Hope work and mecommended that no further ac- tion be taken in its behalf. EVENING SESSION. Lodge was called to order at 7 P. M., and marched to the Court House where the officers elect were publicly installed by P. G. W. T., C. A. Schibrede, assis- ted by S. A. Durham acting as Grand Marshal and W. S. James as Grand Secretary. Beside officers mentioned above the following were installed: G. W. M., L. R. Stinson. G. W. D. M., Mary Fisher G. W. Chap., Mrs. R. D. Prettyman. G. W. Sentinel, W. A. Sherman. G. W. Guard, Mattie Berry. G. W. Messenger, Alonzo Allen. After the installation ceremonies had finished the retiring G. W. C. T. Chas. T. Tozier made a short address in bebalf of the temperance cause, and his re- marks were as usual full of sound reas- oning, and were well received. The new G. W. C. T. Z. T. Wright, followed with a short but able address, showing that the temperance cause is a grand one, and is marching bravely on, Rev. C. C. Batemen, grand lecturer of Wash- ington Territory was then announced as the speaker of the evening, and this gentleman came forward and delivtred an address that reflected credit upon himself, and the noble order he repre- sents. Such a speaker as is Rev. Bate men, cannot fail to accomplish much good, and to strengthen the order to	Hon. D. S: K. Buick has returned from a trip to California and reports it completely dried up. If proper means to advertise Douglas county were made he thinks a large immigration of the very best citizens of California could be induced to come here. Prof. Casebeer closed his term of school at the Hank Jones' school house last Friday evening with an excellent entertainment by the pupils. Recita- tions, dialogues, tableaux, etc formed the programme. S. F. Floed of the EEVIEW was present and made a few remarks. There was a crowded house, many attending from Myrtle Creek. Our citizens turned out en masse to the camp neeting Sunday evening last. Some excitement continues over the gold prospects. The public school of Miss Kent and Miss Callahan closes Friday eve- ning with a grand entertainment. Everybod y invited. The 33d degree A. F. & A. M. has been recently confered on a few Mason in Oregon for their fidelity and profi- ciency. There are only eight gentleman in the State who have this distinguished honor of standing at the head of their profession. This is a degree that can- not be applied for, and the only one	remains and of each of them in and to the following premises to wit: That certain Mining Chaim situation in Tennessee Guich in Douglas County, Oregon, and more particularly described as commencing at the month of Tennessee Guich, running thence south shout 750 yards, and situated on both sides of said Guich, and being about two hundred yards wide, containing one hundred acres, more or less, together with the ditches, flumes, water rights and buildings and appurtemances, including about three and one half mites of water diches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve half mites of water diches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve half mites of water diches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve half mites of water diches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve half mites of water diches, running from Quinn's Guich to said Tennessee Guich, and about eleve half mites of water diches, for the said said one. That said sale will be made for cash in hand, and buildings situated upon and appurtemant building situated upon and appurtemate to said the said the said the said to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That during the said the said to the confirmation of said Circuit Court. That during the undersigned has duly of April, 1885, made a gen and assignment to the undersigned H. W. Stephen son of all his property under the provision of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit for a fuel during of the statute of Oregon entitled "An act to Secure Credit for a fuel during the undersigned has duly qualified as such assignee. The dore of the thereby notified to present the same, under oath, to the undersigned at Myrtle Creek, Doughs County, Oregon, within three month from this date. All persons having chims acainst the said George Dement are hereby notified to George Dement are therebed to George Dement are hereby required to appear before the county, flate of Oregon. "In the NAME OF TH	<text><text><section-header><text><text><text><text><text><text><text><text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></text></section-header></text></text>

and the second

And the second of the second second

1